Anil Kaul

From: Apoorv Kandharkar <akandharkar@idc.com>

Sent: 25 November 2022 13:17

To: anshuman@market-xcel.com

Cc: Bani Johri; 'Anil Kaul'; kapilnarang@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: 2022 Q4 ASV Printer Field Research

Attachments: Q4 2022-Quarterly-Average Selling Price Tracker-Questionnaire.docx

Hi Anshuman,
PFA the updated questionnaire.

Thanks & regards,
Apoorv

From: Anshuman Dwivedi <anshuman@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 1:06 PM

To: Apoorv Kandharkar <akandharkar@idc.com>

Cc: Bani Johri <bjohri@idc.com>; 'Anil Kaul' <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>; kapilnarang@market-xcel.com
Subject: RE: 2022 Q4 ASV Printer Field Research

Dear Apoorv

Kindly share the updated questionnaire as same was not attached in the mail.

Regards

Anshuman Dwivedi

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 536 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 536 / Mob: +91 9319207196 , 9555337352

Follow us on

f1&Jin

From: Apoorv Kandharkar <akandharkar@idc.com>

Sent: 25 November 2022 11:59

To: anshuman@market-xcel.com

Cc: Bani Johri <bjohri@idc.com>; 'Anil Kaul' <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>; kapilnarang@ market-xcel.com




